U5 and U6 are hardware pins that correspond to the automatic lens detection. P.K. wanted to
see them at some point, and | just left them in the software. | forget which means what, I'd have
to look it up.

It doesn't matter if you leave AutoRefresh on or off. All it does is update the displayed values on
that screen so that if you physically unplug something it will update while you're watching. Once
you get out of that screen, it doesn't do anything. Say, leave it off by default, because the visual
flickering it causes can be a little annoying.

The Event Log displays recent errors and events. | don't know how much of that you want to
document. We mostly put it in there to assist with troubleshooting.

Miles

From: Darryl Morton

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2005 1:05 PM
To: Miles McNerney; Greg Simon

Subject: XL

Miles,

The new additions to the XL menu under Diagnostics U5, U6, what are they? The Event Log I'm
guessing will display any past errors. And last Auto Refresh. Should Refresh be on or

off? Thanks

Best Regards,
Darryl



